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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to consultant anaesthetists. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
1. How many male substantive consultant anaesthetists employed in your 
organisation? 
2. How many female substantive consultant anaesthetists employed in your 
organisation? 
3. Do you have a ‘Lead Consultant/Clinical Lead for Regional Anaesthesia’? 
1. What is their gender? 
4. Do you have a ‘Lead Consultant/Clinical Lead for Obstetric Anaesthesia’? 
1. What is their gender? 
5. Do you have a ‘Departmental Lead for Anaesthesia’ or equivalent role? 
1. What is their gender? 
 
Trust response: 
1. 41 
2. 12 
3. Yes 
1. Male 
4. Yes 
1. Male 
5. Yes, Clinical Director 
1. Female 
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